
MAY 30 1973 

Yi11Lara A Wiltshire, Esquire 
WFl tshire and W i lmn 
Attorneye a t  Lnr 
Post O f f i c s  D r e w e r  397 
120 South Eroabay 
McComb, Mi.ssLssippF 39648 

Dear Er.  Wiltrhiret 

This is Ln reference to your letter dated 
Jsnuary 11, 1973, with whfch you enclosed 8 copy of 
the Grdhance of the City of NcComb City, HiosLselppi, 
arcpandfng the ci ty 's  existing municipal boundaries by 
annexing two tract8 contiguous t o  the city, which O r d i -
nance was cstibmitted to the Attorney General prrsuant to 
SectLon 5 of the Voting Rights A c t  of I%), and received 
by this k p a r t m n t  on February 7, 1973. Additioaal krfor-
matton war' requested on A p r i l  2, 1973, and some of the 
data was received on karch 31, 1973. 

The dmdline for decision i s  60 days after recelpt 
04 all necessary in fowat im,  aud would end today. We 
have received uithfn the last  24 bouro a petitton afgned 
by 186 resident8 of Beartm alleging, in effect, their /. 

efforts t o  be reannexed to the city have been continuing 
oaee and hawe baen unsuccessful. Ttm contention ie o a h  
that the c i t y  b s  followed a pol icy  of selective amexation 
which has o r  Lts purpose or effect, eaccludlng the B e a r t m  



residents from the city because of their race. Due t o  the 
ih~ictaeaaof t h e  r-ining, re 'have been unable t o  f u l l y  

-	 evaluate the8 contentions but do conclude, that i f  the 
city bad ouch!a relect ive  policy, r c t b n s  t a b  pursuant 
thereto vould ba objectionable under the Voting Etights 
A c t .  

The A t t o m y  General'r regulations provide t h a t  if 
the Atamrry General is unable to resolve conflicting facts 
within the 60 day period he rhall object. See 28 C.F.R.  
51.19. Accordingly, I ~ u s ton behalf of the A t t o m y  
General Lnterpose an dbjection to the use of the expanded 
c i t y  limit8 for voting purporee. Because of unusual 
circumstances here we are undertaking an expedited coasl-
deration of the Issues r a l ~ e dia connection with this 
wbdssioa and w i l l  reoxamlne the matter as  soon ae possible. 
X f  a t  that time we determine that the objection Interposed 
here should be withdrawn, ve vill H> advlet you. ' 

Would you please assist as in rcsolvfng the confiict 
n w  before the Attorney General by providing us wLth the 
following Lnfornrat%on: 

1. Copierr of any lettera, petitions or other 
Qcur~entrcity officials have received efnce 1965 request-

..ing annexation of ateas eoatiguous t o  McComb, and In 
particular, uny such doanento re lat ing.  to the Beartam 
or south HcComb a m .  This rhould include any record of 
convereatbna with praoas concerning requested &nnmtLons. 

2. Coples of say Qcunents reflecting the costa of 
alrrrutLag 8ectLoa I o f  your arbmisalon. 

3. Any informatian the c i t y  may have ehorrk.rg 
lmprovmeats wh ich  bsve been mde to the Beartom area 
rfnce Febnaary 1964. 



I f  p b v a  a37 q~est'Lv"iiarat~nhgt h t s  Lsttsr, 
please contact my office or Gerald U. "caner (202-739-2167) 
9f !q @Uf%S 


